



ABOUT

My name is Jenny Chan and I am a graphic designer with over ten years of experience working in the profession. I have been a certified member of the Association of Registered Graphic Designers (RGD) since 2011. In 2016 I completed a working holiday in Japan, fulfilling one of my dreams to study, volunteer and work abroad.

WORK EXPERIENCE

September 2017 – Present | **SYNERGY DESIGN**

Graphic Designer | Mississauga, Canada

As part of the creative team, I conceptualize, design and execute web and print projects including brand marketing, white papers and infographics, web design, advertising campaigns, and much more.

September 2017 – Present | **RUKI JAPAN**

Freelance Designer | Tokyo, Japan

As a freelance designer working for a Japanese real estate investment firm, I am responsible for their branding and marketing development. I also do minor translations, copywriting and proofreading for their sales materials.

February 2016 – August 2016 | **NAGOYA MARRIOTT ASSOCIA HOTEL**

Concierge Lounge Staff | Nagoya, Japan

I worked as an assistant in the concierge lounge of a luxury hotel, serving both local and foreign guests in Japanese and English.

June 2007 – August 2015 | **INTERKOM CREATIVE MARKETING**

Graphic Designer | Burlington, Canada

As the lead designer in a marketing agency, I was responsible for developing brands and creative strategies to help clients meet and exceed their communication objectives.

EDUCATION

September 2003 – April 2007

YORK UNIVERSITY & SHERIDAN INSTITUTE

BDES (Honours) Graphic Design, Cum Laude

SKILLS

Adobe Creative
Microsoft Office






LANGUAGES

English
Native

Chinese
Fluent

Japanese
Business
JLPT N2

INTERESTS

-  Travel
-  Music
-  Photography
-  Movies
-  Food

